



New Forest Access Forum

AGENDA:	Monday 13 March 2017		
VENUE:	Fordingbridge Town Council, 63 High Street, Fordingbridge SP6 1AS (see overleaf for directions)		
09:30	MEETING COMMENCES (Tea/Coffee available from 09:15)		
1. 9.30	Apologies	Information	5 mins
2. 9.35	Election/appointment of Vice-Chair	Decision	5 mins
3. 9.40	Minutes of last meeting and matters arising	Admin	5 mins
4. 9.45	Chair's report (Ruth Croker)	Information	10 mins
5. 9.55	Forum Officer's report (Petronella Natrass)	Information / discussion	5 mins
6. 10.00	New Forest Recreation Management Strategy – update from National Park Authority (Nigel Matthews)	Information / discussion	20 mins
7. 10.20	Cycling (Mark Cowling/Mark Holroyd)	Discussion / decision	10 mins
8. 10.30	Planning and access – work by HCC to get rights of way and access embedded into local planning policy (Owen Devine)	Information / discussion	30 mins
11.00	TEA/COFFEE		20 mins
9. 11.20	England Coast Path – update from NPA and NE (Mark Holroyd / John Truswell)	Information / discussion	30 mins
10. 11.50	Local Plan Review – update from NPA (Mark Holroyd / NPA planning)	Information / discussion	10 mins
11. 12.00	HCC Countryside Access update (Sam Jones) Regular update	Information	20 mins
12. 12.20	Plaitford Common – update (Mark Holroyd)	Information / Discussion	5 mins
13. 12.25	Regular updates a) National Park Authority – Mark Holroyd b) Forestry Commission – Gary North c) Small Grants Scheme – Joan Cundill d) Cycling working group – Mark Holroyd e) Historic Routes – Alastair Duncan /Ann Sevier	Information/ Discussion	5 mins 5 mins 5 mins 5 mins 5 mins
14. 11.50	Reports from other LAFs a) Hampshire (Petronella Natrass); b) Wiltshire (Ruth Croker) c) Other	Information	15 mins
13.05	FINISH		
Next meeting: Monday 12 June at Lympington Town Hall			

DIRECTIONS TO FORDINGBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL

The Town Hall, 63 High Street, Fordingbridge SP6 1AS
Telephone or Fax: 01425 654134

Please park in the main car park, which is by the Library.

